UNIVERSITY OF

FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Mary Coombs M
Chair, Faculty Senate

v Date: February 4, 2004

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2003-17(B) — Name change for the Department of

Mechanical Engineering
******************************************************************************

The Faculty Senate, at its January 28, 2004 meeting, voted unanimously to approve the name
change of the Department of Mechanical Engineering to the Department of Mechanical and
Aerospace Engineering. The proposal is enclosed for your reference.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
MC/kl1

cc: Luis Glaser, Executive Vice President and Provost
Dean M. Lewis Temares, Dean, College of Engineering
Singiresu Rao, Chair, Department of Mechanical Engineering

Faculty Senate
1252 Memorial Drive, 325 Ashe Admin. Bldg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2003-17(B) —- Name change for the Department of
Mechanical Engineering

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

PN

APPROVED: &/{/7 D ~ DATE: 2—\\»0‘;(

(President’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: p(' ovost

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):

[Click here to view the attachment.]


https://www.miami.edu/faculty-senate/03-04Senatemeetings/1-28-04/1-28-04-fs-Engineering-name-change.pdf

